
A.CI< 
p,;;.. 

'Fn -
C' 

State of FJori4 
• ' .. : • 

• ,, ., . 
• .ttublit . . 
~ ~ 

' • • ·M·E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U·M· 

DATE: J)ecember 4, 1997 

TO: DivilioD of Lepl Services (K.Paw) 

FROM: Walter D'H - deer, Direc:tor, Divilioo of Communicttioos jiPD 
RE: Docket No. 971452-TI; Requa~ foraamedslapoolotcmcdlanaeTelecommuaications 

Ca1i1ble No. 4014 6om ATLAS AUDIO'rnX, INC. 10 PHONE INTERACTIVE 
COMMUNICATIONS CORP. . 

ATLAS AUDIOTEX, INC. (TI416) bu req~ a name chanic on its Cer1ific:aJc No. 
4084 6om ATLAS AUDIO'rnX,INC. 10 PHONE INTERACTIVE COMMUNICA TION:S CORP. 

Since lbe cbaQac doa DOC Involve a chanie of c:ootrol or lniDS(er of uacts, it iJ my 
rcc:oiiiiDetldatioo that lbe oamc dJaoac be acknowled&ed and lhallbc ccrtiflc:aJc be n:issued. 

As required ill Olper 2.07, ScctioD C. 3 oftbc AdminiJII'atiw Ptoeedu.rcs.llhis iJ U, 
illform you that I coocur with !be oamc thanJe oo Certiflc:aJc of Public Coovmien« and 
Ne.:eaity No. 4014 6om ATLAS AUDIOTEX. INC. 10 PHONE INTERACTIVE 
COMMUNICATIONS CORP. 

R«:ordJ and Rcponioa 
T.Williams 
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